

Patrick Fox
1451 Kipsseway Ave
Port Coquitlam, BC
V3C 1S2

2020-11-27

Attn: Crown Counsel
272 Main St, #204
Vancouver, BC V6A 2S8

Re: R. v. Fox;
Court File 244069-7-B;
Disclosure material

Dear Sir/Miss:

I respectfully request to be provided a copy of all of the disclosure material in the referenced matter. It was provided to me on 2020-11-23 - a mere three days before the trial - and it was taken back from me today.

Although the trial may be over, I am still going to require access to the disclosure for the purpose of preparing for sentencing and, of course, for the appeal.

If you are unwilling to provide the disclosure material I

request you please schedule a hearing at the earliest opportunity so I may present the matter to the court.

Thank you.

Sincerely,



Patrick Fox